
From: Adams, Gina A. 
Sent: 10/16/2012 10:13:40 AM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: RE: 7 months?? 

Sounds great. Since I'm the out-of-towner, I'll let you select the time and place. 

Original Message 
From: Doll, Laura 1 inailto:LRDD@pge.coml 
Sent: Tuesday, October 16,2012 10:12 AM 
To: Adams, Gina A. 
Subject: RE: 7 months?? 

The 29th is my only day that week, so that would be good. How about lunch? 

Original Message 
From: Adams, Gina A. linailto:gina.adams@cpuc.ca.govl 
Sent: Tuesday, October 16,2012 10:07 AM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Subject: RE: 7 months?? 

I can come to SF on Monday, Oct 29, and possibly Tuesday if that's the only day that will work for you. I'm taking 
vacation days from 10/31-11/2 because my sister will be in town. 

Original Message 
From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.coml 
Sent: Tuesday, October 16,2012 10:02 AM 
To: Adams, Gina A. 
Subject: RE: 7 months?? 

Won't work, alas. Wednesday I'll be in SoCal and Friday when I'm finally back up here I have to be in San 
Ramon! 
What about the following week ~ do you plan to come back to SF? 

Original Message 
From: Adams, Gina A. [mailto:gina.adams@cpuc.ca.govl 
Sent: Tuesday, October 16,2012 9:54 AM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Subject: RE: 7 months?? 

How about either Wednesday, October 24, or Friday, October 26? 

Original Message 

SB GT&S 0261763 



From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.coml 
Sent: Tuesday, October 16,2012 9:52 AM 
To: Adams, Gina A. 
Subject: RE: 7 months?? 

Thanks for following up and I am anxious to get caught up. But next Thursday I'm headed to Irvine for the CPUC 
meeting there! 

Give me another date please, and we'll make this work. 
Laura 

Original Message 
From: Adams, Gina A. [mailto:gina.adams@cpuc.ca.govl 
Sent: Tuesday, October 16,2012 9:48 AM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Subject: RE: 7 months?? 

Hi Laura, 
It looks like my calendar has freed up a bit. Would you like to meet some time next week? I should be in SF on 
Thursday. 

Gina 

Original Message 
From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.coml 
Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2012 2:06 PM 
To: Adams, Gina A. 
Subject: RE: 7 months?? 

Of course! I like late October ... 
Good luck. 

Original Message 
From: Adams, Gina A. [mailto:gina.adams@cpuc.ca.govl 
Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2012 9:50 AM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Subject: RE: 7 months?? 

I am so sorry, but I have been swamped and I'd bet you have been also. Since we have the trial coming up, can we 
touch bases after October 12 and get together for coffee or lunch? We will have to change the subject line to "8 
months??" 

Hope to visit soon. 
Gina 

Original Message 
From: Doll, Laura [mailto :LRDD@pge .com! 
Sent: Tuesday, September 04, 2012 5:00 PM 
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To: Adams, Gina A. 
Subject: RE: 7 months?? 

The 13th is good. Coffee before the CPUC meeting perhaps? Or are you coming from Sacto that day? 
Perhaps coffee in the afternoon? 

Original Message 
From: Adams, Gina A. imailto:gina.adams@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 04, 2012 3:55 PM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Subject: RE: 7 months?? 

Hi Laura, 
Great to hear from you. I'm on jury duty this week in Sacramento, but I am hoping to have the trial over so I can 
be in SF on Thursday. If not, I should be there the following Thursday on September 13. Would that work for 
you? 

Gina 

From: Doll, Laura [LRDD@pge.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 04, 2012 11:44 AM 
To: Adams, Gina A. 
Subject: 7 months?? 

I can't believe it has been that long. Do you have time for coffee this week or next? 

Original Message 
From: Adams, Gina A. [mailto:gina.adams@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2012 10:06 AM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Subject: Great to see you 

Hi Laura, 
Thank you for stopping to say Hi. Let's keep in touch. 
Gina Adams 
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